
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Katharine Rosser
 John Nicoletti 
Marjorie Renicker 
Desiree Hastey
Tracy Bishop Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
December 14, 2022     

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, December 14, 2022 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4. ANNOUNCE ELECTION RESULTS INFORMATION ITEM 

Dr. Reveles will announce the following election results from the November 8, 2022 General Election 
pursuant to Election Code 15400: 

TRUSTEE AREA #3 
Marjorie Renicker – Unopposed  

TRUSTEE AREA #5 
Tracy Bishop - Unopposed 

5. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

5.1 CONFIRM TIME, DATE AND PLACE OF ACTION ITEM 
REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS - Page 1
Dr. Reveles 

Note: Currently, Regular Board meetings are held on the second Wednesday of each month at 4:30pm 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. A recommended 
schedule has been provided.  



5.2 ELECTION OF PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT  ACTION ITEM 
Dr. Reveles 

The Superintendent presides over the election of the President.  The new President presides over the 
remaining elections and assumes responsibility of the meeting at that time. 

Process for Nomination of Officers: 
 There is not a 2nd to nominate a person to stand for election.
 After each nomination, the board member nominated will accept or decline.
 A motion is not made to close nominations.
 After all nominations have been made and the person nominated accepts or declines the

nomination, then a motion for the first nominated candidate will take place.  The first
nomination that receives the majority vote in the affirmative is elected to the position, and no
further votes will be taken on the remaining nominations.

5.3 APPOINT SUPERINTENDENT AS SECRETARY/CLERK ACTION ITEM 
TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION - Page 2 

Recommend the board appoint Yuba County Superintendent of Schools Dr. Francisco Reveles as 
Secretary/Clerk to the Board of Education. 

5.4 SCHOOL BOARD AUTHORIZATION FORM - Page 3 ACTION ITEM 

Education Code §42632 and 42633 sets out the requirements for the filing with the County 
Superintendent of Schools the verified signature of each person, including members of the Board 
authorized to sign orders for the Board. 

Recommend the Board authorize Dr. Francisco Reveles to sign warrants and orders drawn on the funds 
of the County Office of Education and School Districts. Each Trustee will record their verified 
signatures on the School Board Authorization form. 

5.5 APPOINTMENT TO BOARD COMMITTEES: ACTION ITEM 
DESCRIPTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES - Pages 4-5 
Dr. Reveles 

 Appoint Committee Representative to Superintendent’s Salary Committee
 Appoint Committee Representative to Special Education Local Plan Area

Superintendent’s/Operations Council
 Appoint Committee Representative to SELPA Community Advisory Committee
 Appoint Committee Representative to Yuba County Child Care Planning Council
 Appoint Committee Representative to the Yuba County Children’s Wellness and Child Abuse

Prevention Council
 Appoint Committee Representative to the Budget Committee

6. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

6.1 APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 9, 2022, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 6-8
6.2 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES – Page 9



The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

7. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

7.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

8. FISCAL SERVICES

8.1 APPROVAL OF FIRST INTERIM REPORT FOR 2022-23 ACTION ITEM 
Aaron Thornsberry - Pages 10-85

This report is submitted each year to revise the budget where necessary and to give the board and public 
an estimate of what our ending balances will be and the current financial status.  

Recommend the Board approve the Interim Report and budget revisions contained therein for 2022-23 

9. ADVANCED PLANNING

9.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
JANUARY 11 , 2023 – 4:30P.M. ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, 
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

10. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 



Proposed 2023 YCOE Board Meeting Schedule 

The Second Wednesday of Each Month 
Beginning at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba County One Stop,  
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 

January 11, 2023  

February 8, 2023  

March 8, 2023  

April 12, 2023  

May 10, 2023  

June 14, 2023  

June 21, 2023* 

July 12, 2023  

August 9, 2023  

September 13, 2023 

October 11, 2023  

November 8, 2023 

December 13, 2023 

*Two Board Meetings in June (LCAP & Budget Approval)

(pending) Adopted 12/14/2022 

1



  
 
 

 
Annual Organization of Governing Board 

Education Code § 35022 Every school district governing board consisting of five or more members shall, at its initial meeting and at each annual 
meeting, elect a president from among its members. 
Education Code § 35025 The governing board of any school district may employ a person not a member of the board to act as secretary and 
bookkeeper for the board, and may delegate to such secretary the duties prescribed in paragraphs (a) and (c) of Section 35250. 
Education Code § 35038 In any district the governing board of which is required to elect a clerk, the superintendent of schools of the county 
shall appoint one of the members of the governing board to fill the office of district clerk if a clerk is not elected by the governing board on the 
date prescribed, or if, except as provided in Section 35039, a vacancy occurs in the position of district clerk. 
Education Code § 35143 The governing board of each school district shall hold an annual organizational meeting. In a year in which a regular 
election for governing board members is conducted, the meeting shall be held on a day within a 15-day period that commences with the date upon 
which a governing board member elected at that election takes office. Organizational meetings in years in which no such regular election for 
governing board members is conducted shall be held during the same 15-day period on the calendar. Unless otherwise provided by rule of the 
governing board, the day and time of the annual meeting shall be selected by the board at its regular meeting held immediately prior to the first 
day of such 15-day period, and the board shall notify the county superintendent of schools of the day and time selected. The clerk of the board 
shall, within 15 days prior to the date of the annual meeting, notify in writing all members and members-elect of the date and time selected for the 
meeting. 
Education Code § 72000(c)(2)(A) makes the same provision for a community college district. 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 
 

 
School District:    
 
Name of trustee elected district clerk:    
 
Mailing address of clerk for official mail:   
  
Name of trustee elected president:   
 
Name of employee appointed secretary:    
 
Who will receive official mail?     Clerk                  Secretary 
 
Regular monthly meeting day/s:     
 
Regular time of meeting:      
 
Regular meeting location:   
 
Adopted at the annual meeting of the governing board on: 
 
Signed (Clerk, Secretary)           
 
Please note that the County Superintendent should be notified of any change in regular 
meetings and that signatures of all authorized officials should be on file in the Office of the 
County Superintendent. 

2



OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
YUBA COUNTY 

SCHOOL BOARD AUTHORIZATION FORM 

TO: MEMBERS OF SCHOOL BOARDS OF TRUSTEES 
YUBA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

Education Code §42632 and 42633 (§85232 & 85233 for Yuba College only) sets out the 
requirements for the filing with the County Superintendent of Schools the verified signature of each 
person, including members of the Board authorized to sign orders for the Board. 

I hereby request that you fulfill the provisions of the above referenced code sections by completing the 
following: 

1. We, members of the Yuba County Board of Education, hereby authorize Dr. Francisco Reveles
to sign orders drawn on the funds of the County Office of Education and School Districts.

2. Verified signatures and occupation of Governing Board Members of Yuba County Office of
Education.

If you wish to authorize the clerk or secretary of the Board or an employee to sign all warrants and 
orders in the name of the Board, then have them sign below, and members of the Board approving this 
action please sign on the line provided. 

Signature of person(s) authorized to sign warrants: _________________________________________ 

Signatures below are the verified signatures of the members of the Board of Trustees for calendar year 
2023. 

1. __________________________ _______________________________  
President's Signature       Occupation/Business     

2. __________________________ _______________________________  
Clerk's Signature Occupation/Business     

3. __________________________ _______________________________ 
Member Occupation/Business 

4. __________________________ _______________________________ 
Member Occupation/Business 

5. __________________________ _______________________________  
Member Occupation/Business     

6. __________________________ _______________________________  
Member Occupation/Business 

7. _________________________ _______________________________        
Member          Occupation/Business 

Please retain one copy for your files and return original to Halee Pomeroy, Yuba County Office of 
Education, 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901. 

3



YCOE Committee Meetings 

• Superintendent’s Salary Committee
o The Superintendent Salary Committee meets annually in the

Spring to review the Superintendent’s salary and makes
recommendations to the full Board.

• YCOE Special Education Local Plan Area
Superintendent’s/Operations Council

o Meeting of district and county Superintendents and Special
Education Directors to review pertinent items with regards to
special education

o See attached meeting schedule 
o Open Brown Act Meeting
o Attend as public visitor

• YCOE SELPA Community Advisory Committee
o Meeting of parents, district and county special education staff and community entities.
o See attached meeting schedule 
o Open Brown Act Meeting
o Attend as public visitor

• Child Care Planning Council
o Local bi-county committee – Yuba/Sutter Counties
o Mission to serve as the focal point for the planning and development of accessible, 

affordable, quality childcare and development programs for children.
o Meetings: 4th Tuesday of the month, 1-2:30 pm, Child Care Planning Council
o Open Brown Act Meeting
o Attend as public visitor

• Yuba County Children’s Wellness and Child Abuse Prevention
Council

o Previously the Yuba County Children’s Council
o Dr. Reveles is the Education and Early Care representative for this committee
o Mission: “Improving the well-being of children in Yuba County”
o Meetings: 1st Wednesday of the month, 8:00-9:30am, Yuba County One Stop
o Open Brown Act Meeting
o Attend as public visitor

• Budget Committee
o The Budget Committee’s purpose is to discuss, share information and ask questions as it 

relates to the county office’s budget.  The goal is to increase understanding about the budget 
such as types of funding received, expenditures made within the budget and reporting format 
and cycles. The information shared is to help participants gain knowledge about the budget 
and the budget process.

o The Budget Committee meets on an as needed basis 

4



 

DRAFT Approval set for Superintendents/Operations Council Meeting: June 13, 2022 

935 14th Street 
Marysville, CA  95901 

 
Phone: 530-749-4873 

Fax: 530-741-6500 
 
 

Special Education Local Plan Area 

2022-2023 Yuba County SELPA Meeting Calendar 
FINAL 

 

 Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 
AB 361 Special 

Superintendents 
Meetings 

2:00 p.m.  
In-Person & Virtual 

11th 8th    12th 9th 21st     

SELPA 
Superintendents’ & 
Operations’ Council 

2:00 p.m.  
In-Person & Virtual 

 22nd     19th   17th 14th     23rd 27th  20th  17th 15th  
 

12th 

 

SELPA  
Finance 

Committee 
11:00 a.m.  

In-Person & Virtual 

- 25th - - 10th - 19th  -  16th 20th  - - 

SELPA  
Community Advisory 

Committee 
3:30 p.m. 

In-Person & Virtual 

- 23rd   - 18th - -    24th  - - 18th 16th - 

All Low Incidence requests will be discussed and acted upon during each Superintendent’s/Operation’s Council. 
In-person meetings will be held at the Yuba County Office of Education – Oak Room 

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 9, 2022 – 4:30pm  

Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

1 | P age  
  

 
TOPIC  

 
DISCUSSION  ACTION TAKEN  

1. CALL TO ORDER  President Marjorie Renicker called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on November 9, 
2022, at the Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA. 
 

CALLED TO ORDER:  
4:30pm 
 
 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti, 
Carlton Ashlock, Desiree Hastey and Eva 
Teagarden. 
 
Trustee Ashlock led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.        
 

QUORUM PRESENT  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  Louise Miller of YES Charter Academy shared a 
newsletter and reviewed its content with the 
Board. 
 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  President Renicker directed Board members to 
the November 9, 2022, Agenda for their review 
and approval.  
 
 

MOTION: To approve 
the November 9, 2022, 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA   
  
    

President Renicker directed board members to 
the November 9, 2022, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  
 
4.1 Approval of October 12, 2022, Board 
Minutes 
4.2 Temporary County Teacher Certificates  
4.3 Acceptance of $600 Donation from Antonio’s 
Quick Lunch 
4.4 Acceptance of $100 Donation from Mark 
Anderson 
4.5 Acceptance of $100 Donation from Mark 
Hulen 

MOTION: To approve 
the November 9, 2022, 
Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

6



 

2 | P age  
  

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S   
    REPORT 

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 
 

Dr. Reveles shared the following items of 
interest: 

• October 13 – Attended Vigil for SCOE 
Colleague Eric Pomeroy 

• October 17 – SELPA Superintendent’s 
Operations Council Meeting 

• October 18 – Planning Meeting for 
Accelerated Teacher Pathways with Dr. 
Lolland and Dr. Dotson – Yuba College 

• October 19 – MJUSD Community 
Meeting and LHS Safety Issues 

• October 24 – YCOE Fall Staff 
Appreciation Event – Bishop’s Pumpkin 
Farm 

• October 26 – Site Visit to YES Charter 
Academy 

• October 27 – YCOE Relocation 
Visioning  

• November 1 – Meeting with Rachel 
Downs, Yuba County, Regarding 
Education Service Center in Olivehurst  

• November 4 – Salvation Army Rock the 
Red Kettle Presentation at the Hard Rock 
Casino to Honor: 

o Thelma Amaya, YCOE Child 
Development Behavior Specialist  

o Joshua Brock, YCOE Special 
Education Principal  

o Amber Watson, MJUSD Director 
of Nutritional Services 

 
Dr. Reveles, Trustee Nicoletti, Trustee Hastey, 
and President Renicker all shared their honor 
and admiration for Trustee Teagarden and 
Trustee Ashlock as their Board terms come to 
an end in December 2022.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



 

3 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

6. ADVANCED PLANNING 6.1 Set Date, Time, and Location for 
Annual Organizational Meeting 
 

Dr. Reveles recommended that the Annual 
Organizational meeting be held at 4:30pm on 
Wednesday, December 14, 2022, at the Yuba 
County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba 
Street, Marysville, CA 95901.  

 
6.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  

December 14, 2022 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 

 

MOTION: To hold the 
Annual Organizational 
meeting at 4:30pm on 
Wednesday, December 14, 
2022, at the Yuba County 
One Stop, Beckwourth 
Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/5) 

7. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:06pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:06pm 
(5/5) 
 

8



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Bishop, Alanna Clear Single Subject - PE Autho added Yes 6/30/2023
Castillo, Britney Prelim Ed Specialist - M/M Support Needs Yes 4/30/2023

Temporary County Certificates Issued
 November 1, 2022 to December 6, 2022

9



YUBA COUNTY 
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

FIRST INTERIM REPORT 
2022-23 FISCAL YEAR

Francisco Reveles, 
Ed.D. Superintendent

Aaron Thornsberry, 
Chief Business Official
Board of Trustees Meeting, 
December 14, 2022

10



FIRST INTERIM REPORT

Provides a revised budget, with comparison to original budget and actual results 
from July 1(start of Fiscal Year) to October 31.

Due to California Department of Education on 12/15

The report provides a summary of all revenues and expenses and provides it broken 
out by Unrestricted vs. Restricted.
 Unrestricted – No restrictions placed by government or grantor on use of funds
 Restricted- Restrictions on how funds are used, must be for specific purposes.

Presentation will mostly cover Fund 1 – General Fund.
 Most activity for YCOE Occurs in General Fund

11



UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND BUDGET
Original First Interim Change

Revenues $6,910,027 $7,169,476 $259,449

Expenses 4,786,923 4,735,019 51,904

Net Transfers to Other Funds (788,870) (424,842) 364,028

Contributions to Restricted Budget (232,181) (229,359) 2,822

Change in Fund Balance $1,102,052 $1,780,255 $678,203

Beginning Fund Balance 5,586,598 4,223,824 (1,362,774)

Ending Fund Balance $6,688,650 $6,004,080 ($684,570)

• Revenues increases $88,062 from higher estimated Local Control Formula Funds and $171,387 from higher 
lease revenue from One-Stop property.

• Expenses are estimated to increase slightly for capital improvements for One-Stop property.
• Transfers out to facilities fund decreased, since districts are taking back special education programs.
• Beginning Fund balance assumed a large transfer would happen from building fund.

• Funds are being held in building fund for possible transfer back to the state for uncompleted projects, 
or for future needs. Continuing to assess how much can be transferred back safely. 12



RESTRICTED GENERAL FUND BUDGET
Original First Interim Change

Revenues $17,927,462 $23,224,243 $5,296,781

Expenses 19,018,596 23,188,832 4,170,236

Net Transfers to Other Funds - - -

Contributions from Unrestricted Budget 232,181 229,359 (2,821)

Change in Fund Balance ($858,953) $264,771 $1,123,724

Beginning Fund Balance 1,470,296 1,551,702 $81,406

Ending Fund Balance $611,343 $1,816,473 $1,205,130

• Revenue increases: $3.4 Million, new grants. $1.4 Million, special education, $0.1 Million LCFF, $0.4 Million 
from increased carryover.

• Expense increases to accommodate the new grants and special education cost increases.
• Almost all of the new grants are multi-year, so much of the increase will be unspent by the end of the year 

causing the ending fund balance to increase significantly.
13



RESTRICTED REVENUE INCREASE

LCFF : Increase of $77,301 to Special Education Program

Federal Revenues: Increase of $470,277. New grant of $131,234 and $339,043 of higher 
carryover.

Other State Revenue: Increase of $1,459,818
 New Grants total $1,483,689: Universal Pre-K Planning $135,000, Community Schools Planning $200,000, 

Arts, Music Block Grant: $128,113, Learning Communities for School Success $641,300, Learning Recovery 
Block Grant $379,276
 Decrease in carryover of $23,871 from other grants

Other Local Revenue: Increase of $3,289,385
 Special Education Programs increase $1,366,852
 New Programs: $1,820,512 - Mobile Access Grant:$808,955, Student Behavioral Health Assessment: 

$372,998, Yuba Co. Health: $638,559
 Carryover: Increase of $102,021

14



OTHER FUNDS
Fund Original Budget Ending 

Fund Balance
First Interim Budget
Ending Fund Balance

Change from 
Original

09 - Charter 1,108,175 1,909,342 801,167

10 – Special Education Pass Through 312,624 311,242 (1,382)

12 – Child Development 188,999 191,940 2,941

14 – Deferred Maintenance 2,014,348 2,069,614 55,266

16 - Forest Reserve 53 51 (2)

17- Special Reserve for Other Than Capital Outlay 146,745 148,671 1,926

35 – County School Facilities Fund - 1,218,220 1,218,220

40 – Special Reserve for Capital Outlay 68,999 68,807 (192)

56 – Debt Service 1,018,960 1,045,122 26,162

63 – Other Enterprise 5,933 5,933 -

67 – Self Insurance Fund 1,029,992 1,042,658 12,666

15



COVID-19 RELIEF FUNDING – GENERAL FUND
Grant Spend

Deadline
Award Expended

Prior to 22/23
Budgeted
Expenditures 22/23

Remaining After 22/23
(Various until 9/30/24)

ESSER II 9/30/23 $439,789 $329,576 $109,387 $826

ESSER III 9/30/24 $988,619 $455,527 $451,800 $81,292

GEER 9/30/22 $133,403 $133,403 - -

ELO ESSER II 9/30/23 $55,801 - $47,366 $8,435

ELO GEER II 9/30/23 $12,807 - $11,692 $1,115

ELO ESSER III 9/30/24 $99,080 - $70,837 $28,243

CRF 5/31/21 $699,794 $699,794 - -

State LLM 6/30/21 $68,739 $68,739 - -

IPI 9/30/24 $176,716 $168,244 - $8,472

ELO - State 9/30/24 $209,139 $163,912 $45,133 $94

County Safe Schools for All N/A $210,000 $104,492 $105,508 -

COVID Mitigation for Counties 6/30/23 $188,457 $117,715 $70,742 -

Total $3,282,344 $2,241,402 $912,465 $128,477

Expenditure Change from 22/23 to 23/24, Decrease of $783,988 16



CONCLUSION

New one-time restricted grants are coming in as other one-time COVID Grants are 
expiring.

One-time grants will provide relief in a declining economy.

We are estimating the state to fully fund COLA next year at least 8%, but no more 
one-time or new funding sources.

Special Ed Programs are being taken back by districts which will lead to a loss of 
funding that supports administrative overhead, but new grants and programs coming 
from the state are offsetting this loss.

17



Object Original Budget 1st Interim Budget Adjustment
Resource

LCFF Sources 8010-8099 7,306,708.00                     7,472,070.53                     165,362.53                        
Higher estimate of property taxes

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 3,072,039.21                     3,542,315.98                     470,276.77                        
Title I, Part A 3010 39,850.72                                    

Title I CSI Dist 3182 4,345.78                                      

Title I CSI COE 3183 (8,553.05)                                     

ESSER II 3212 49,235.03                                    

ESSER III 3213/14 142,133.07                                  

Expanded Learning Opportunity 3216-3219 (14,015.98)                                   

SPED - Inclusive Practices 3386 31,660.94                                    

Alternative Dispute Resolution 3395 29,012.77                                    

Title II, Part A 4035 (1,035.78)                                     

Title III, LEP 4203 (13,139.51)                                   

ARP 2 Homeless Children & Youth 5634 11,668.00                                    

EBT 5810 614.00                                          

H2H/Mentoring 5811 67,266.18                                    

CDPH - Workforce Development 5814 131,234.60                                  

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,737,963.21                     4,197,781.63                     1,459,818.42                     
COE UPK Plan 6057 135,000.00                                  

CCSPP Planning Grant 6331 200,000.00                                  

CTE Incentive Grant 6387 625.00                                          

K-12 Strong Workforce Program 6388 73,281.03                                    

Special Education AB602 (JH/TEM) 6500 5,190.94                                      

Workability 6520 400.00                                          

State Mental Health 6546 424.66                                          

Arts and Music and Block Grant 6762 128,113.00                                  

Learning Communities for School Success Progra 7085 641,300.00                                  

COE Safe Schools 7428 (105,000.00)                                 

Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 7435 379,276.00                                  

COVID- Family Resource Center 7950 1,207.79                                      

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 11,720,778.76                   15,181,550.58                   3,460,771.82                     
Escape Financial System 0040 (13,438.39)                                   

One Stop Leases 0190 175,863.02                                  

Medical Administrative Activities 0230 8,962.32                                      

Adults In Correctional Facilities 6015 3,641.48                                      

Special Education AB602 6500 1,366,852.53                               

Calworks 9013 2,583.90                                      

Yuba Cares 9016 4,800.00                                      

Donations 9020 13,304.70                                    

Cal HOPE 9031 (24,315.08)                                   

Proposition 64 Grant 9036 51,445.07                                    

Tri Counties Probation MOU 9213 49,425.69                                    

Mobile Access 9240 808,955.00                                  

Student Behaviorial Mental Health 9441 372,997.86                                  

Prevention Mental Health 9447 (12,252.61)                                   

Medi-Cal 9640 38,833.67                                    

Tech1 Yuba County 9710 (25,446.56)                                   

Yuba CO. Health and Human Services 9711 88,024.22                                    

Yuba Co. Health and Human Services Workforce 
Development

9712 550,535.00                                  

Interfund Transfers 8900-8929 5,770.00                            5,770.00                            -                                      

24,843,259.18$          30,399,488.72$          5,556,229.54$            

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,961,799.96                     4,970,070.74                     8,270.78                            

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 7,363,611.93                     7,637,637.99                     274,026.06                        
Increased staff due to new grants
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 5,911,880.75                     5,699,080.54                     (212,800.21)                       

Books and Supplies 4000-4999 976,596.14                        1,674,085.71                     697,489.57                        

Services/Operating 5000-5999 4,269,172.94                     7,783,553.04                     3,514,380.10                     

Capital Outlay 6000-6999 -                                      111,634.29                        111,634.29                        

Other Outgo (Excl Indirect) 7100-7499 430,883.22                        172,524.00                        (258,359.22)                       
Medi-Cal Program payments to districts were accrued to expense in last fiscal year. Expenditure was moved to last year since it was related to that year.

Indirect Cost 7300-7399 (108,425.31)                       (124,735.35)                       (16,310.04)                         

Transfers Out 7600-7629 794,640.35                        430,611.73                        (364,028.62)                       
Reduced outher outgo to Capital Facility Fund since we are not planning on improving special education sites as districts are taking back the programs.

24,600,159.98$          28,354,462.69$          3,754,302.71$            

243,099.20$                2,045,026.03$            1,801,926.83$            

New Grant

Revised Estimate of Revenue

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Revised Estimate of Revenue

Total Revenues

Correction

YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Francisco Reveles  - Superintendent of Schools

2022-23 Adopted Budget vs 2022-23 1st Interim Budget

Description

Recalculated as awards/expenditures known

New Program

New Grant

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Adjusted due to lover program expenses

Mostly from projected decrease in Health Insurance Costs.

New Grant

Donations Received

New Contract

Total Expenses

GRAND TOTALS

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Vacant position, resulting in less expense/revenue

Revised Estimate of Revenue

New Grant

Increase mostly from new grants, prior year carryover and adjustments to expenditure lines per the awards now known.

Increase from special education service providers and new grants.

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Revised Estimate of Revenue

Higher Cost of Services to be Billed Back to Districts

Adjusted due to lover carryover

Revised Estimate of Revenue

New Contract

Revised Estimate of Revenue

Revised Estimate of Revenue

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Revised Estimate of Revenue

Adjusted due to Grant Award now Known

New Contract

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

New Grant

Revised Estimate of Revenue

New Grant

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

New Grant

Lower Grant Award amount than anticipated

Adjusted due to Grant Award now Known and Carryover

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Adjusted due to Grant Award now Known

Adjusted due to Grant Award now Known

https://yubacoe-my.sharepoint.com/personal/aaron_thornsberry_yubacoe_k12_ca_us/Documents/Budget/22-23/First Interim/2022 Original Budget vs 1st Interim  assumptions @ bottom Page 3 12/8/202218



Amount
Unrestricted Operations 1,981,473.67                               
Juvenile Hall/Community School 108,576.50                                  
E Street and One Stop Facility 141,484.67                                  
Adult Education (17,128.87)                                   
Medi-Cal Admin 3,459.95                                      
Lottery (48,981.00)                                   

District Differentiated Assistance (388,629.47)                                 

Unrestricted Total Increase: 1,780,255.45                           

Universal Pre-Kindergarten Planning Grant 26,884.25                                    
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (151,071.77)                                 
Restricted Lottery (22,220.00)                                   
Ca Community Schools Partnership Program - Planning 101,724.03                                  
Special Education (38,887.72)                                   
Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Block Grant 89,038.00                                    
Learning Communities for School Success Program 179,332.75                                  
COVID-19 (3,899.00)                                     
A-G Mitigation Completion Improvement (32,179.48)                                   
Expanded Learning Opportunities (45,133.41)                                   
COE SAFE SCHOOLS (105,508.14)                                 
COVID Mitigation (70,742.15)                                   
Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 379,276.00                                  
Cal Works (33,416.10)                                   
Donations 902.95                                          
ROP Basic Patient CNA 13,569.04                                    
Prevention MOUS (11,501.83)                                   
GED Programs 13,863.80                                    
System of Support (25,000.00)                                   
Title VI E Foster Care Admin (17.34)                                          

Adult Ed Block Grant Contract (243.00)                                        

Restricted Total Increase 264,770.88                              

TOTAL: 2,045,026.33$                         

Description
FUND BALANCE ADJUSTMENT SUMMARY

https://yubacoe-my.sharepoint.com/personal/aaron_thornsberry_yubacoe_k12_ca_us/Documents/Budget/22-23/First Interim/2022 Original Budget vs 1st Interim  assumptions @ bottom Page 3 12/8/202219



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85


	1 - 12-14-22 Agenda Cover
	2 - 12-14-22 Agenda
	3 - YCOE Board Meeting Dates 2023
	4 - Certification 2022
	5 - School Board Authorization Form 2022
	6 - YCOE Committee Meetings 2023
	7 - 2022-2023_SELPA Meetings Calendar REVISED FINAL_6.13.2022
	8 - 11-9-22 Minutes
	9 - TCC 11.1.22 to 12.6.22
	10 - 2022-23 First Interim Presentationv2
	Yuba County �Office of Education�First Interim Report 2022-23 Fiscal Year�
	First Interim Report
	Unrestricted General Fund Budget
	Restricted General Fund Budget
	Restricted Revenue Increase
	Other Funds
	COVID-19 Relief Funding – General Fund
	Conclusion

	11 - 22-23 Original Budget vs 1st Interim  assumptions @ bottom
	summary

	12 - 2022-23 First Interim SACS Forms

	Name of District: Yuba County Office of Education 
	District Clerk: Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.
	Mailing Address: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	President: 
	Secretary: Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Yes
	Regular Meeting Dates: Second Wednesday of Each Month
	Time: 4:30p.m.
	Location: Yuba County One Stop, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901
	Adoption Date: December 14, 2022


